
Fire Rescue and Emergency Management Disclosure State Licensure Agency 
Information (by State) 

 

  

State Agency Information 

Alabama Executive Director 

Alabama State Fire College 

2501 Phoenix Dr. 

Tuscaloosa, AL 35405-2847 

800-241-2467 

https://www.firemarshal.alabama.gov/ 

Alaska Administrator 

Bureau of Fire Accreditation, Standards and Training 

5700 East Tudor Road 

Anchorage, AK 99507-1225 

907-269-5061 

https://dps.alaska.gov/Fire/Home 

https://www.firemarshal.alabama.gov/
https://dps.alaska.gov/Fire/Home


Arizona Arizona State Fire Training Committee 

P.O. Box 132 

Avondale, AZ 85323 

https://dffm.az.gov/search/node/fire%20marshal 

Arkansas Arkansas Department of Emergency Management 

Arkansas Fire Protection Services Board 

Building 9501 

Camp Joseph T. Robinson 

North Little Rock, AR 72199 

501-683-6700 

https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/emergency-management/adem/  

California CALFIRE 

Office of State Fire Marshal 

2251 Harvard St., Suite 400 

Sacramento, CA 95815 

916-568-2811 

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/ 

Colorado Director of Fire Training 

https://dffm.az.gov/search/node/fire%20marshal
https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/emergency-management/adem/%C2%A0
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/


Colorado Division of Fire Safety 

690 Kipling St., Suite 2000 

Lakewood, CO 80215 

303-239-4600 

Connecticut Director 

Connecticut Fire Academy 

34 Perimeter Road 

Windsor Locks, CT 06096-1069 

860-627-6363, x272 

Delaware Director 

Delaware State Fire School 

1461 Chestnut Grove Road 

Dover, DE 19904-1545 

302-739-4773 

https://statefiremarshal.delaware.gov/ 

District of 
Columbia 

District of Columbia Fire Marshal 

District of Columbia Fire Department 

1100 4th St., SW 

https://statefiremarshal.delaware.gov/


Suite E700 

Washington, D.C. 20024 

202-727-1600 

https://fems.dc.gov/ 

Florida Superintendent 

Division of State Fire Marshal 

Bureau of Fire Standards and Training 

Florida State Fire College 

11655 Northwest Gainesville Road 

Ocala, Fl 34482-1486 

352-369-2800 

https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/ 

Georgia Director 

Georgia Fire Academy 

1000 Indian Springs Dr. 

Forsyth, GA 31029-9599 

478-993-4670 

https://fems.dc.gov/
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/


https://www.gpstc.org/about-gpstc/training-divisions/georgia-fire-
academy/ 

Hawaii Hawaii State Fire Council 

636 South St. 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

808-723-7151 

http://labor.hawaii.gov/sfc/ 

Idaho Program Manager 

Fire Service Technology College of Eastern Idaho 

Division of Professional-Technical 

1600 S 25 E 

Idaho Falls, ID 83404 

208-535-5442 

https://doi.idaho.gov/sfm/ 

Illinois Director 

University of Illinois 

Fire Service Institute Building 

11 Gerty Dr. 

https://www.gpstc.org/about-gpstc/training-divisions/georgia-fire-academy/
https://www.gpstc.org/about-gpstc/training-divisions/georgia-fire-academy/
http://labor.hawaii.gov/sfc/
https://doi.idaho.gov/sfm/


Champaign, IL 61820-7404 

217-333-3800 

https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/sfm/Pages/default.aspx 

Indiana Director of Training 

Indiana Government Center South 

302 W. Washington St., Room E-208 

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2722 

317-233-0498 

https://www.in.gov/dhs/ 

Iowa Bureau Chief 

Fire Service Training Bureau 

3100 Fire Service Road 

Ames, IA 50011-3100 

888-469-2374 

https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/state-fire-marshal 

Kansas Director 

Fire Service Training 

University of Kansas 

https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/sfm/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.in.gov/dhs/
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/state-fire-marshal


Division of Continuing Education 

1515 St. Andrews Dr. 

Lawrence, KS 66047-1625 

866-804-8841 

https://firemarshal.ks.gov/ 

Kentucky Kentucky Fire Commission 

State Fire Rescue Training 

118 James Court 

Lexington, KY 40505 

859-256-3189 

Fax: 859-256-3125 

https://ksfm.ky.gov/ 

Louisiana Director 

Fire and Emergency Training Institute 

Louisiana State University 

6868 Nicholson Dr. 

Baton Rouge, LA 70820-5999 

https://firemarshal.ks.gov/
https://ksfm.ky.gov/


800-256-3476 

225-334-6300 

http://sfm.dps.louisiana.gov/ 

Maine Director 

Maine Fire Service Institute 

Southern Maine Community College 

Midcoast Campus at Brunswick Landing 

19 Sewall St. 

Brunswick, Maine 04011 

207-844-2076 

Fax: 207-725-9079 

https://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/ 

Maryland Director 

Maryland Fire and Rescue Institute 

4500 Paint Branch Parkway 

College Park, MD 20742-6811 

301-226-9960 

http://sfm.dps.louisiana.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/


800-ASK-MFRI 

https://mdsp.maryland.gov/firemarshal/Pages/StateFireMarshal.aspx 

Massachusetts Director of Fire Training 

Massachusetts Firefighting Academy 

Department of Fire Services 

P.O. Box 1025, 1 State Road 

Stow, MA 01775-1500 

978-567-3200 

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-fire-services 

Michigan Bureau of Fire Services 

Office of Fire Fighter Training 

P.O. Box 30700 

Lansing, MI 48909 

517-241-8847 

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_42271---
,00.html 

Minnesota State Director of Fire Training 

445 Minnesota St., Suite 145 

https://mdsp.maryland.gov/firemarshal/Pages/StateFireMarshal.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-fire-services
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_42271---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_42271---,00.html


St. Paul, MN 55101-5145 

651-201-7200 

Mississippi Director 

Mississippi Fire Academy 

#1 Fire Academy USA 

Jackson, MS 39208-9600 

601-932-2444 

http://www.mid.ms.gov/sfm/state-fire-marshal.aspx#&panel1-1 

Missouri State Fire Marshal 

Division of Fire Safety 

P.O. Box 844 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

573-751-2930 

https://dfs.dps.mo.gov/ 

Montana Director 

MSU Fire Services Training School 

750 6th St. SW, Suite 205 

Great Falls, MT 59404-3297 

http://www.mid.ms.gov/sfm/state-fire-marshal.aspx#&panel1-1
https://dfs.dps.mo.gov/


406-761-7885 

https://dojmt.gov/enforcement/investigations-bureau/fire-prevention/ 

Nebraska Training Manager 

State Fire Marshal Training Division 

3347 W. Capital Ave. 

Grand Island, NE 68803 

308-385-6892 or 6893 

https://sfm.nebraska.gov/ 

Nevada Superintendent 

State Fire Marshal Division 

107 Jacobsen Way 

Carson City, NV 89711-0001 

775-684-7521 

https://fire.nv.gov/ 

New 
Hampshire 

Director (mailing address) 

New Hampshire Division of Fire Standards 

Fire Academy and Training 

33 Hazen Dr. 

https://dojmt.gov/enforcement/investigations-bureau/fire-prevention/
https://sfm.nebraska.gov/
https://fire.nv.gov/


Concord, NH 03305-0002 

603-223-4200 

https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety/ 

New Jersey Supervisor 

Office of Training and Certification 

New Jersey Division of Fire Safety 

101 South Broad St. 

P.O. Box 809 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0809 

609-341-3473 

https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dfs/ 

New Mexico Director 

New Mexico Firefighters Training Academy 

P.O. Box 239 

200 Aspen Road 

Socorro, NM 87801-3907 

505-835-7521 

https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety/
https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dfs/


http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/state-
firemarshal/index.html#gsc.tab=0 

New York State Fire Administrator 

New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Services 

Office of Fire Prevention and Control 

State Office Campus 

1220 Washington Ave. 

Building 7A, Floor 2 

Albany, NY 12242 

518-474-6746 

http://www.dhses.ny.gov/ofpc/ 

North Carolina Senior Deputy Fire Marshal 

Office of State Fire Marshal 

1202 Mail Service Center 

Raleigh, NC 27699-1202 

919-647-0089 

https://www.ncosfm.gov/ 

North Dakota Executive Director 

http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/state-firemarshal/index.html#gsc.tab=0
http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/state-firemarshal/index.html#gsc.tab=0
http://www.dhses.ny.gov/ofpc/
https://www.ncosfm.gov/


North Dakota Firefighters Association 

6909 Aurora Loop 

P.O. Box 6127 

Bismarck, ND 58503 

701-222-2799 

https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/public-safety 

Ohio Superintendent 

Ohio Fire Academy 

Division of State Fire Marshal 

8895 East Main St. 

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-3440 

614-752-7196 

https://www.com.ohio.gov/fire/ 

Oklahoma Director 

Fire Service Training 

1723 West Tyler 

Oklahoma State University 

https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/public-safety
https://www.com.ohio.gov/fire/


Stillwater, OK 74078-8041 

800-304-5727 

405-744-5727 

https://www.ok.gov/fire/ 

Oregon Training Division Director 

State Fire Training 

Department of Public Safety 

Standards and Training 

4190 Aumsville Highway SE 

Salem, OR 97317 

503-378-2408 

https://www.oregon.gov/osp/programs/sfm/Pages/default.aspx 

Pennsylvania State Police Fire Marshal‘s Office 

1800 Elmerton Ave. 

Harrisburg, PA 17110 

717-783-5528 

https://www.osfc.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Puerto Rico   

https://www.ok.gov/fire/
https://www.oregon.gov/osp/programs/sfm/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.osfc.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx


Rhode Island Rhode Island Fire Academy 

4 Green Lane 

Exeter, RI 02822 

401-294-5417 

https://fire-marshal.ri.gov/ 

South Carolina Superintendent 

South Carolina Fire Academy 

141 Monticello Trail 

Columbia, SC 29203-9213 

803-896-9864 

http://statefire.llr.sc.gov/ 

South Dakota Director 

Fire Service Training 

118 West Capitol Ave. 

Pierre, SD 57501-2000 

605-773-3562 

https://dps.sd.gov/emergency-services/state-fire-marshal 

Tennessee Director 

https://fire-marshal.ri.gov/
http://statefire.llr.sc.gov/
https://dps.sd.gov/emergency-services/state-fire-marshal


Tennessee Fire Service and Codes Enforcement Academy 

2161 Unionville/Deason Road 

Bell Buckle, TN 37020-4562 

931-294-4111 

https://www.tn.gov/commerce/fire-prevention.html 

Texas Texas A&M Engineering Extension Service / ESTI 

P.O. Box 40006 

College Station, TX 77842-4006 

979-845-7641 

https://www.tn.gov/commerce/fire-prevention.html 

Utah Director 

Utah Fire and Rescue Academy 

Utah Valley University 

800 West University Parkway 

Orem, UT 84058 

801-863-7700 

https://firemarshal.utah.gov/ 

Vermont Chief Fire Service Training Officer 

https://www.tn.gov/commerce/fire-prevention.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/fire-prevention.html
https://firemarshal.utah.gov/


Vermont Fire Academy 

672 Academy Road 

Pittsford, VT 05763 

802-483-2755 

https://dps.vermont.gov/ 

Virgin Islands   

  

Virginia Executive Director 

Virginia Department of Fire Programs 

1005 Technology Park Dr. 

Glen Allen, VA 23059-4500 

804-371-0220 

https://www.vafire.com/ 

Washington State Fire Marshal 

Washington State Patrol 

50810 SE Grouse Ridge Road 

P.O. Box 1273 

North Bend, WA 98045 

https://dps.vermont.gov/
https://www.vafire.com/


425-453-3000 

https://www.wsp.wa.gov/2019/09/03/fire-extinguishers-and-you/ 

West Virginia Director 

West Virginia University Fire Service Extension 

2600 Old Mill Road 

Weston, WV 26452 

866-988-3473 

304-269-0875 

https://firemarshal.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Wisconsin Director 

Fire Service 

WTCS 

4622 University Ave. 

Madison, WI 53707-7874 

608-266-7289 

https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dci/state-fire-marshal 

Wyoming Training Coordinator 

Fire Prevention and Electrical Safety 

https://www.wsp.wa.gov/state-fire-marshals-office/
https://firemarshal.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.wi-state-firefighters.org/about.html


Herschler Bldg. 1W 

122 W. 25th St. 

Cheyenne, WY 82002-0410 

307-777-7288 

http://wsfm.wyo.gov/ 
 

http://wsfm.wyo.gov/

